
 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 

DATE: March 18, 2024 

TO: City Council Members 

FROM: Aimee New, Fire Chief 

SUBJECT: Fire Department Monthly Report – February 2024 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Receive the Fire Department Monthly Report – February 2024 

 
1. City of Sonora Fire Department responded to 153 calls for service in February 2024. 

 
2. Sonora City Units responded to emergency calls as follows: 

111 - Building fire 1 

122 - Fire in motor home, camper, recreational vehicle 1 

131 - Passenger vehicle fire 1 

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 84 

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 7 

324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 4 

412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 2 

441 - Heat from short circuit (wiring), defective/worn 1 

444 - Power line down 2 

462 - Aircraft standby 1 

511 - Lock-out 3 

550 - Public service assistance, other 1 

551 - Assist police or other governmental agency 4 

553 - Public service 4 

554 - Assist invalid 2 

561 - Unauthorized burning 1 

600 - Good intent call, other 1 

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 19 

622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 1 

631 - Authorized controlled burning 1 

651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke 1 

715 - Local alarm system, malicious false alarm 1 

730 - System malfunction, other 7 

741 - Sprinkler activation, no fire - unintentional 1 

745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 2 

Total 153 

3. Monthly dollar loss in the City, resulting from fire:   0 
4. The average response time during the month:         4:38 
5. Automatic or mutual aid given:              32 

FISCAL IMPACT 

No Fiscal Impact. 


